
 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Citizens Advisory Committee 

 

1 

Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
August 25, 2010 McCloskey Conference Room 135, City Hall 

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Minutes are transcribed in a summarized outline manner.  
Audio recordings of the meeting are available in the Planning Department for reference. 
 
Attendance 
Citizens Advisory Committee (Voting Members):  Chair Patrick Murray (Prospect Hill NA), 
Vice-Chair Laurel Cornell (Prospect Hill NA), Sarah Ryterband (Prospect Hill NA), Joanne 
Henriot (Bryan Park NA), Bill Milroy (Old Northeast NA), Ted Miller (citizen), Barbara 
Salisbury (Southern Indiana Center for Independent Living), Randy Paul (citizen), David Walter 
(6th & Ritter NA), Larry Jacobs (Chamber of Commerce), and Natalie Wrubel (League of 
Women Voters).  
 
Others In Attendance (including Non-Voting CAC Members): Scott Robinson (BMCMPO staff), 
Raymond Hess (BMCMPO staff), David Isley (BLA), Eric Swickard (BLA), Jay Mitchell 
(INDOT), David Butts (INDOT), Gary Fisk (DLZ), Janelle Lemon (INDOT), Jim Ude (INDOT), 
Marvin Jenkins (INDOT), Jim Stark (INDOT), Sam Sarvis (INDOT), Sandra Flum (INDOT), 
Jim Peyton (I-69 Sec. 5 Contractor), and Mary Jo Hamman (Michael Baker Group).  
 
I. Call to Order and Introductions (~6:30 PM)   
 
II. Approval of Minutes - The June 23, 2010 meeting minutes were accepted. 
 
III. Communications from the Chair – There was no communication.     

 
IV. Reports from Officers and/or Committees – ADA and Accessibility – Mr. Hess 

reported that staff drafted the beginning of a policy statement, including an introductory 
and purpose section.  The subcommittee liked the language proposed.  The next step will 
be to form the policy statement.   

     
V. Reports from MPO Staff – Next month staff will present the annual completion report 

and the 2009 Crash Report.  Paper packets will only be printed for those who request it.  
 
VI. Old Business  

A.  Public Participation Plan (PPP) Amendment – Mr. Robinson highlighted the 
changes proposed by staff:  allow a 45 day public comment period for changes to the 
PPP; created a process for administrative amendments; required that administrative 
amendments be reported to all committees, and reformatted the document to improve its 
readability.  No public comments were received on the draft PPP.  Mr. Hess provided 
examples of previous TIP amendments which would qualify for administrative 
amendments.  Ms. Cornell made a motion to recommend approval of the PPP 
amendment.  Mr. Jacobs seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
B.  Performance Based Vision Score Prioritization – The Committee agreed to 
postpone discussion of this topic to the next meeting.  Mr. Robinson reminded 
Committee members to submit their homework.  

 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Citizens Advisory Committee 

 

2 

VI. New Business  
A. Transportation Improvement Program Amendments 

a.  2010 Project carryover – Mr. Hess explained these TIP amendments are 
warranted since a new TIP was not developed this year.  The amendment would 
change the implementation year for Karst Farm Trail, Atwater/Henderson Signal, 
Cascades Trail, RBBCSC Sidewalk project, Batchelor Middle sidewalk project, and 
IU’s Park and Ride improvements.  Ms. Salisbury and Mr. Paul asked that ADA 
issues be looked into on the Atwater/Henderson and Park and Ride projects.  Mr. 
Walter moved approval.  Mr. Jacobs seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 
b.  Heritage Trail – Mr. Hess explained Ellettsville would like to update the Heritage 
Trail in the TIP to include preliminary engineering, right-of-way, and updated 
construction costs.  Mr. Miller moved approval.  Ms. Cornell seconded and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
c.  SR446 Resurfacing – Mr. Hess explained INDOT has requested a TIP 
amendment to include a new resurface project for  SR446 from Pine Grove Rd. to SR 
46.  Mr. Walter moved approval.  Mr. Jacobs seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
d.  I-69 Section 4 – Mr. Desmond explained INDOT has requested a TIP amendment 
to include section 4 of I-69 (from Crane Naval Base to SR 37).  Mr. Hess and INDOT 
personnel clarified the project alignment in relation to the MPO boundary.  Mr. Sarvis 
explained that the comment period for the Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
(DEIS) for this project ends on September 28th (available online and at the library).  
INDOT hopes to receive a record of decision by March 2011 and the project would 
proceed immediately thereafter.  Mr. Hess reminded the Committee that the public 
hearing for the DEIS will be held August 26th in Greene County.  INDOT explained 
that the public comment received will be replied to in the Final Environmental Impact 
Statement.  Mr. Paul asked about the accessibility of the project.  Mr. Sarvis stated 
that since the project is a limited access facility, the opportunities for non-motorized 
transportation are limited.  Mr. Mitchell stated that elements of the project targeted 
for pedestrians will be ADA compliant.  Mr. Mitchell stated that INDOT and MPOs 
are looking at local ADA transition plans.  Mr. Milroy asked if there are still ongoing 
legal challenges to the project.  Mr. Fisk said the only challenge was ruled in favor of 
INDOT.  Ms. Henriot and others questioned INDOT’s decision to hold the public 
hearing in Greene County, especially in light of the fact that the location is not 
accessible by transit.  Ms. Ryterband asked about the lowering of standards.  Mr. 
Sarvis replied that life-cycle costs are determining the thickness of pavement and that 
contractors are given the opportunity to bid on the project using materials – both of 
which have resulted in lower costs.  Medians will not include median barriers.  Mr. 
Milroy asked what the consequence of a no vote would be.  Mr. Murray replied that 
the CAC would go on record as being opposed to the TIP amendment and would vote 
accordingly at the Policy Committee.  Ms. Ryterband asked about the financing for 
the project.  Mr. Sarvis stated that funding has been identified for Section 4.  Mr. 
Miller asked when the TIP had to be amended to include the project.  Ms. Flum said 
that INDOT felt the time was appropriate to ask for the TIP amendment at this time.  
Ms. Cornell asked about the consequences to the MPO if the TIP amendment is not 
approved.  Mr. Sarvis stated that he has no reason to believe the TIP won’t be 
amended to include the project.  He said that a no vote would question the 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Citizens Advisory Committee 

 

3 

relationship between INDOT and the MPO.  Mr. Milroy stated that local concerns 
should not be cavalierly dismissed.  Mr. Jacobs moved to approval of the TIP 
amendment.  Mr. Walter seconded.  The motion failed 2 yes – 6 no – 1 abstain. 

 
VIII. Communications from Committee Members  

A.  Topic Suggestions for future agendas – There were no suggestions.      
 
IX. Upcoming Meetings (July Summer Recess – No Meetings) 

A. Policy Committee– September 10, 2010 at 1:30pm (Council Chambers) 
B. Technical Advisory Committee– September 22, 2010 at 10:00am (McCloskey Room) 
C. Citizens Advisory Committee – September 22, 2010 at 6:30pm (McCloskey Room) 

 
Adjournment  (~8:00 PM) 
These minutes were accepted by the CAC at their regular meeting held on September 22, 2010.   
 (RH: 9/22/2010) 


